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ELIZABETH O.  MOORE

COUNSEL TO THE GOVERNOR

Cantor Stephen Merkel
Westchester Reform Temple
255 Mamaroneck Road
Scarsdale,  New york LO5g3

Dear Cantor Merkel:

On behal f
correspondence
practice of Iaw

December 6,  1994

of Governor Cuomo, f acknowledge receipt of yourconcern ing Dor is  Sassowerrs  suspension f rom theand jud ic ia l  cross-endorsements.

rt does not -appear that there is anythingr that the Governoris empowered to ao-Lnat niy be of assisiance regarding Ms.sassower 's suspension. our state const i tut ion i ; ; ; i ; "= for  theseparation of the executive and judiciai branchis of governrnentand the Governor,  therefore, .  has no jur isaict ion to intervene inmatters relat ing to the courts.

Furthermor:'--a speciar prosecutorrs Review committee hasalready reviewed Ms. sassower 's al legi t io '= regarding judic ia lcross-endorsements and found no basiJ-io =rrpport the appointmentof  a special  prosecutor.

Thank you for writing the Governor.

Sincerely,
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David C.
Assis tant

to the

Boyle
Counsel

Governor
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